

Re: RRRP Backpocket - for tomorrow

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 18:00:02 -0400

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:55 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: RRRP Backpocket - for tomorrow

Deputy,

Attached is the backpocket CoS requested today on the Distribution Rate prpgrams in advance of the Ministers Briefing on OFHP implementation tomorrow.

OK to share with MO?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
